

# Mathieu JN Baptiste 2000 Edwards St Studio 326 Phone: 832.952.8448 contact@mathieujeanbaptiste.com

Teach. Heal. Inspire

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Acclaimed artist specializing in painting, drawing and metal sculpture art and installation whose artwork is displayed locally, nationally, and globally in museums, governmental buildings, educational institutions, healthcare clinics, hospitals, murals, and private art collections. Premier art expert, consultant and instructor to educational institution, private penitentiaries and civic organizations.

#### **EDUCATION**

2017- Inaugural Class for Artist Inc, Fresh Arts

2013 - Visual Arts Summer Institute, Boston University

2012 - Visual Arts Summer Institute, Boston University

2007 – 2011 Bachelor of Fine Arts, specialization in Art History- Ecole Nationale des Arts

2004 - 2006 Associates of Fine Arts- Ecole Nationale des Arts (Enarts)

1999 -2003 Certification of Fine Arts – Aprosifa

## **TEACHING EXPERIENCE**

2018-2019 -Provide art curriculum, art consultation and installation to schools with Community Art Collective.

2010-2012 Provided painting classes to prisoners at the Penitencier Nationale Haiti.

2010- 2013 -Taught painting classes to youth in APROSIFA (French acronym for The Association for the Promotion of the Health of the Family)

2008- 2009 -Art Instructor for home schooling program

#### **SOLO EXHIBITIONS**

2012 -Boston University

- 2012 -Artists for Humanity Boston, Massachusetts
- 2012 -Brookline Arts Center
- 2012 -Blick Art Supply

## **GROUP EXHIBITIONS**

- 2021 Collect it for the culture III (Houston, TX)
- 2020 wasabi/ silver St studios
- 2019-Fest-eve /community artist collective
- 2019- 100 Links to Africa/Haiti Edition (Houston, TX)
- 2019- Art Pop Up Shop (Houston, Tx)
- 2018- Via Colori (Houston, Tx)
- 2018- Art Crawl Houston / Harambee Art Gallery
- 2018- Community Artists Collective / Texas Contemporary International Art Fair (Houston, Tx)
- 2018- Spring Cut Art Show (Pearland, Tx)
- 2018- Pop Up Place (Houston, Tx)
- 2017- UP Art Studio/SCOPE- Art Basel (Miami, FI)
- 2017 City Hall/Harambe Art Gallery (Houston, Tx)
- 2017 Hardy and Nance (Houston, Tx)
- 2017- Via Colori (Houston, Tx)
- 2017 Artist INC Houston; Connecting the Silos (Houston, Tx)
- 2017 The Jung Center (Houston, Tx)
- 2016 The Jung Center (Houston, Tx)
- 2014 Boston University Arts Center
- 2013 AFH Artist for Humanity
- 2012 Palace of Justice of Haiti
- 2011 Artist for Humanity
- 2010 Olopson Hotel, Title: "To Unite All Artists After the Earthquake"
- 2009 Muse Pantheon Nationale Haiti Title: Value Haiti's Beauty

2008 -Hotel El Rancho, Title: "Pop Pup"

2008 -Hotel Castel, Title: "Pop Pup"

2007 - Wiskinam Hotel (Haiti) Title: "Black Power"

2006 -Hotel Caribe (Haiti), Title: "FREEDOM"

2006 -APROSIFA Clinic Center (Haiti), Title: "a greener Haiti"

## AWARDS/ACCOMPLISHMENTS

2018- Selected by City of Houston to commission Travis Scott in contemporary portraiture for

ASTROWORLD Proclamation Day

2018- Selected for 2018 City of Houston Mini Mural Project

2017- Selected for 2017 Houston Artist Inc. Program

2011- First Prize, "Climate Change"

2006 - First Prize, "Violence Against Women"

CIVIC COMMISSIONS/Public art Projects

Discovery Green Park- The Roller Skating Rink mural

Collect it for the culture III -Colorism /mural

Generation park/redemption square- women empowerment Mural

Women's Hospital of Texas-Hospital Heroes Public Mural

Swisha House /CCM Foudation -The Prevention/world aids day mural

City of Houston Proclamation Day for Travis Scott ASTROWORLD Day

Mini murals project -Acre homes / past, present, future

Emancipation park - Four corners monuments Earth, wind, fire and water collaboration with RCA

University of Houston - Equality mural collaboration with RCA

Dr. Alison Scott - Cullier



Alexis Joseph, Mural of Political (Nelson Mandela)

Alexis Joseph, Prime Minister of Haiti (Laurent Lamoth Salvador)

Rose-Anne Auguste, Mural to Raise Awareness about Sexual Abuse

Starry Spenkel, Various Paintings

Dabuse Joseph, Various Abstract Painting of

Jacque Barcolli, Various Metal Sculptures

PRESS (please proceed to website for additional press info)

https://submit.haatx.com/event/world-aids-day-mural-created-by-mathieu-jean-baptiste/

https://www.houstonchronicle.com/lifestyle/renew-houston/health/article/Art-installations-aim-to-reduce-stress-increase-15475991.php

https://www.chron.com/culture/arts/article/Texas-art-scene-Collect-it-for-the-Culture-15905310.php

http://voyagehouston.com/interview/meet-mathieu-jn-baptiste-mathieu-jn-baptiste-central-houston/

Institute for Justice and Democracy in Haiti: www.ijdh.org/2013/12/Projects/mathieu-jeanbaptiste/

## REFERENCES/PERSONAL COMMISSIONS

Michelle Barnes 832.607.9173 Allisson Scott Coullier 832.283.5546 Barbara Simonetti 617.278.9544